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ADDENDUM # 3 

 

April 16, 2024 

 

Miami Palmetto Senior High School 

New Walkway Canopies & Electrical Routing 

7460 SW 118th Street 

Miami, Florida 33156 

Project # 01516906 
 

Bid Due Date 04/26/2024 @ 4:30 PM 

SEALED BID  

 

Delivered to MDCPS 

 1450 NE 2nd Ave, SBAB Room 314 

Miami, Florida 33132 

 

 

TO:  All PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 

The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the above-captioned Bid and 

shall become an integral part of the Bid submitted.  All other items and conditions shall remain 

unchanged. Receipt of this Addendum #3 shall be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid 

Form. 

 

 

Documents 

 

• Updated Sheet E-5.0 (Revision #1) (Same as Addendum #02) 

 

• RFI Responses 1 thru 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #3 



MDCPS Project #01516906

Job #1808J

Miami Palmetto SHS

 7460 SW 118th Street

Miami, FL 33156

RFI No. Question Date Response Date

1
Please confirm all intrusion detection equipment, wiring, programming, 

and certification by MDCPS.
3/27/24

Please refer to LV Matrix on sheet E-0.1. All intrusion Detection equipment wiring, 

and programming to be by GC/EC.
4/15/2024

2
Please confirm all Clock & Intercom equipment, wiring, programming, 

and certification by MDCPS. 
3/27/24

Please refer to LV Matrix on sheet E-0.1. All Clock & Intercom wiring to be by 

GC/EC.
4/15/2024

3
Please confirm all Data/Telephone equipment, wiring, programming, 

and certification by MDCPS. 
3/27/24

Please refer to LV Matrix on sheet E-0.1. All Data/Telecom cabling and equipment 

is to be by MDCPS.
4/15/2024

4

Plans E-2.3 show 3/4” empty conduit w/ pull string for Intercom/clock 

speaker, Intrusion detection, and data/telephone in classrooms. The 

number of classrooms nor location 

provided on plans, please confirm these are all existing conduits and 

not part of scope

3/27/24
The typical conduit runs in the existing classrooms are existing and 

diagrammatical, they are not part of the scope of work.
4/15/2024

5
On revised Sheet E-5.0, Note 6 should say (4) 600, (1) 3/0 GROUND IN 

(6) 4” C. Please can the engineer revise this? 
3/27/24 Please see revised sheet E-5.0 Feeders has been updated. 4/15/2024

6

Panel DP-7 (1200A) have a similar feeder as Panel MAIN MC CENTER 

(2500A). Both have a feeder of (4) 600, (1) 3/0 GROUND IN (3) 4” C, but 

Panel MAIN MC CENTER have twice the Amps. Please, can the engineer 

confirm this?

3/27/24 Please see revised sheet E-5.0 MC Panel size has been updated. 4/15/2024

7
Please clarify Scope, the drawings do not show devices and there is no 

underground intended for fire alarm system. (No Fire Alarm Works?)
3/27/24

There are no new FA devices being provided as part of the scope of work, if 

during construction an existing device is removed, that device will need to be 

replaced. 

4/15/2024

8
Sheet E-2.3 Shows Diagram of ITV, Intercom and Intrusion Systems, but 

they do not show devices on the plans, please clarify the scope.
3/27/24

There are no new ITV, Intercom, or Intrusion Detection devices being provided as 

part of the scope of work, if during construction an existing device is removed, 

that device will need to be replaced. Riser is dagrammatical of the infrastructure 

required for that system.

4/15/2024

9 Low Voltage Underground, only for Data Systems?  3/27/24
All Low Voltage systems to be run underground as indicated in the LV Riser 

Diagram.
4/15/2024

RFI's 
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NEW ELECTRICAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 3/32"= 1'-0"
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MIAMI PALMETTO SHS
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 PE 39048

Fax 305-445-2219
Tel 305-445-2399
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